
METRO ROTARY RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED ON RFP  SEPTEMBER 16, 2016

 Design Questions 
1. Do you have any example websites which you are wanting to emulate (i.e. overall look and feel, quality, etc.) 
for the new website design? No, we want a design that appeals to youth. You can though look at our website 
and Rotary.org for examples of sites that meet the RI visual identity guidelines.

Functionality Questions 
1. How many users will be posting available Rotary programs, services, and resources? Likely up to three users 
from each of 7 clubs. 
a. Will these users have the rights to automatically have their information published, or is there a review 
process that needs to occur? Yes. Posters will be screened at the club level
2. Will the website administrators need the ability to create new pages as needed, outside of new programs 
and services? Probably not.
3. Will the website administrators need the ability to create new forms as needed, outside of the programs and 
services registration application? Probably so.
4. Should the resource volunteer and attendee forms be specific for only each event? Yes. Or would there need 
to be a possibility to allow a volunteer/attendee to sign up for recurring events/programs? Volunteers on the 
speaker list will not need to specify a date, just time of week available, area of expertise and related data. 
Matches will be made by coordinators as schools or other groups request speakers.
a. Note that recurring events adds further complications/time from a programming perspective. However, 
signing up for each individual iteration of an event would be more time consuming for the volunteer/attendee. 
5. Can you share more details on what the reports for volunteers/attendees should entail? I.e. what fields 
(name, contact info, etc.)? For volunteers, club and type of activity should be included. If volunteer is part of 
speaker list, will need topics and bio.  Attendees would include school, interests, other programs/activities 
attended and possible other fields.
a. Do the reports need to have any filtering/sorting functionality on the website itself, or is a data dump to CSV 
or Excel sufficient? Excel file is minimally sufficient but we would like info on types of reports that can be 
provided. That can be an option addressed.
b. If a CSV/Excel file is not sufficient, please provide more detail on the types of reports that you need the 
system to generate? 
6. Will the registration application need to accept payment for any events? NO
a. If so, what forms of payment need to be accepted? 
b. If so, who is your current payment processor? (i.e. PayPal, Stripe, Authorize.net, etc.) 
7. In the grant application, under section 5, it lists that youth, schools, and community organizations could post 
“things they would like to learn” and ways to “seek speakers or other volunteers through the site.” Are these 
statements referring to forms that youth, schools, and community organizations could fill out and it would be 
sent into the website’s primary contact? Or are you proposing a system that allows for the interested parties to 
making these posts directly on the website and publicly available upon submission? These are two different 
statements. For the first, yes a form sent to the website’s primary contact would be adequate.  For the second
we would like potential attendees/hosts (like schools looking for a speaker) to be able to search for available 
resources.
8. Search Engine Optimization (SEO) is not mentioned in the proposal. With a new website it is critical to 
consider how it impacts searchability, especially as it relates to driving traffic to the new website. To what 



degree should this proposal focus on SEO? This is not a primary focus for us.

Process and Miscellaneous Questions 
1. In Section II, A, the RFP mentions “Metro Rotary wishes to retain all or some ownership rights to the website 
design created…so as to offer it through the rotary network and generate funds for related service projects…”
a. Please clarify the aforementioned statement. See b below.
b. Is it your intention to in any way duplicate, resell, or distribute the website/registration system? Yes
2. Is the $6,500 a hard figure for development of the website? Yes If not, would you prefer we build the 
proposal to entail all possible features even if the final figure is over budget? Or should we only include the 
features for which the budget allows? As the RFP indicates you can make a base proposal and then provide a 
list of additional options that we can consider, along with the additional cost.
3. Is there any way that additional funds will be allocated for Section 3, H as it relates to site hosting, back-up, 
security, and software updates? Or does this funding exclusively come from the $6,500 for two years? 
a. It may be challenging for us to develop the site and cover 2 years’ worth of web hosting, updates, security, 
and back-up functions. Yes this is the preference. See b above.


